

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-05-26 8:52:49 AM
To: David Dunn [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1ec988c3548f4cf58589316807139647-David Dunn]
Subject: RE: IESO Identity Access Management Program Workshop

You do realize IAM is in a myriad of IESO documents and means the IESO Administered Markets. Never help ourselves using the same anonym to mean many things. Most recent example is the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act has a CEA – not the 110 year old Canadian Electrical Association but the Clean Energy Adjustment!

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Karen Edwards **On Behalf Of** David Dunn
Sent: May 26, 2017 7:17 AM
To: Ahmed Maria; Alexander DeAngelis; Alexandra Campbell; Anthony Martinello; Audrey Hanna; Bill Hipple; Bill Pettitt; Bryan Hartwell; Candice Trickey; Dale Walden; Danny Maguire; Darren Finkbeiner; Dave Robitaille; David Chong-Tai; David Devereaux; David Dunn; David Short; Doug Wilson; Gabriel Adam; Glenn McDonald; Hardeep Kandola; Ioan Agavriloai; Jeannette Briggs; Jessica Savage; Jim Vert; Joe Ferreira; John Hodgkinson; John Rattray; Khaqan Khan; Len Johnson; Liezl Chiu; Mag Wadie; Martin Hastings; Martine Holmsen; Mauro Facca; Michael Balogh; Nicholas Ingman; Nicola Presutti; Nuno De Matos; Pedro Rebellon; Peter Woo; Rado Jovic; Reena Goyal; Richard Zaworski; Robin Riddell; Roy Marra; Samuel Jager; Stephen Hutchison; Susan Nicholson; Todd Love; Todd Parcey; Tom Chapman; Wang Chiu
Cc: Kavipriya Shanmugam
Subject: IESO Identity Access Management Program Workshop

You are invited to an introductory workshop, led by David Dunn, Senior Manager - Organizational Governance Support, on the IESO Identity Access Management program. There are two opportunities to attend:

- Monday, June 5 at Clarkson, 10:00-11:00 am, in meeting room 263
- Wednesday, June 16 at Adelaide, 10:00-11:00 am, in meeting room 1805.

The IESO Identity Access Management (IAM) program will have a positive impact for the entire organization as it will streamline a number of processes related to granting and access permissions, as well as provide improved service and automated compliance capabilities for North American Electric Reliability Corporation critical infrastructure protection plan.

Last summer, we reached out to different business units to understand the challenges being faced with the existing IAM process and put together a roadmap to address these concerns. This session is an opportunity for you to get an update on what the project team has been working on to help address these issues and how it will benefit you .

If you are managing staff with access to BES Cyber Assets, we will work with you starting in mid-June through to September to develop business roles that will be used for simplifying the procedure for granting / revoking access permissions. Forward this message to your staff if they manage staff with access to BES Cyber Assets.

We look forward to seeing you there.

David Dunn